

Curriculum vitae – Résumé

Preface

I am a project manager and an enterprise architect. My technological background, mixed with years of hands-on experience and a pinch of management skills, fuses into a powerful configuration - one with virtually unlimited potential. I have worked my way up, step-by-step, from the junior engineering positions, up to the level of managing €500k projects (hardware, software and labour combined). This evolutionary path, while not being the easiest, turned to be successful for both the companies I worked for and myself. I have always strived to reach the goals I had chosen. Any obstacles along the way were only mere ripples that soon faded away.

If you need somebody to help and fix your problems, lead your projects or manage your people - do not hesitate and contact me!

Paweł Sawicki

Paul Sawicki

ADDRESS

Warszawa/Warsaw
Polska/Poland

PHONE

+48 601 610 614

EMAIL

pawel@sawicki.eu

WEB

<http://pawel.sawicki.eu>
<http://www.linkedin.com/in/sawicki>

Experience

ASSISTANT MANAGER, CAPGEMINI POLAND LTD., BUSINESS PROCESS OUTSOURCING (**BPO**)
2011/03 - PRESENT — KRAKOW/WARSAW, POLAND

I work on numerous projects in the role of a project manager (**PM**) and an enterprise architect (**EA**). I manage multinational (Europe, India, Australia, North and Latin America) teams of engineers, in the IT infrastructure and software development areas, covering:

- software development & systems integration
- enterprise backup solutions and storage area networks (**SAN**)
- disaster recovery (**DR**) and business continuity (**BCP**)
- cloud solutions
- shared services (**SSC**) and business process outsourcing (**BPO**)

TECHNICAL MANAGER, CAREIT LTD.
2010/04 - 2011/02 — WARSAW, POLAND

I was managing a group of technical engineers within an IT services outsourcing company. I was responsible for planning and implementing infrastructure projects for one of the first and biggest Polish private cardiological clinics corporation.

The projects covered an end-to-end process of capacity planning, procuring and deployment of the IT equipment (both local and central server infrastructure) across geographically dispersed locations.

The centralised architecture utilised virtualisation/cloud technologies (Citrix XenApp), together with an enterprise grade storage (NetApp) and network (HP ProCurve) components.

PROJECT MANAGER AND FREELANCE CONSULTANT
2008/12 - 2010/03 — WARSAW, POLAND

I was a freelance IT/Telco consultant. I worked as a project manager and a technical architect on numerous IT and Telco projects. I was responsible for the whole infrastructure project lifecycle, design, deployment and maintenance, as well as vendor and supplier management. The most notable ventures include:

- The **biggest** (circa 80k sessions/minute) web/online survey system in Poland - **webankieta.pl**;
- Amazon Cloud (**AWS**) consultancy in the area of **EC2, S3, CloudFront** CDN for a stealth-mode telecommunications startup.

TELCO SPECIALIST & TEAM LEADER, GG NETWORK INC., NASPERS LTD. SUBSIDIARY
2007/12 - 2010/03 — WARSAW, POLAND

I led a group of software engineers, responsible for building and maintaining highly scalable and redundant telecommunication systems. I was responsible for the business and order management support services (OSS/BSS) of the GaduAIR **MVNO** (Mobile Virtual Network Operator).

I helped to integrate existing Gadu-Gadu (the **biggest** IM network in Poland) systems with the telecommunications (**SMS, MMS, USSD, IN**) infrastructure and logistics services.

SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR, ALTKOM AKADEMIA INC.

2004/02 - 2007/11 — **WARSAW, POLAND**

I was a system administrator and an engineer of a heterogeneous, mid-sized (ca. 200 individual software developers + 20 servers) Linux/Windows based environment.

I architected and deployed a virtualised platform, based on the **VMWare Server** software.

Education

Warsaw School of Economics, Faculty of Project Management, Postgraduate Studies in **Project Management** (graduated in 2010/01)

Warsaw University of Technology, Faculty of Electronics and Information Technology, Electrical and Computer Engineering (English speaking studies) – **Master of Science in Telecommunication** (graduated in 2008/03)

Certificates and awards

Prince2 Foundation Certificate – APMG International (P2R/785611)

Pending Project Management Professional (**PMP**), Project Management Institute, certification.

Cisco Certified Network Associate – CCNA 640-801 (934CF07AF6CCEC77)

Comptia Security+ (SY0-101)

Red Hat Certified Engineer (80300466112253)

A*STAR Singapore International Graduate Award Scholarship

Foreign languages

Polish language — **native**

English language — **fluent** in reading and writing:

- **CAE** — Certificate in Advanced English
- **TOEFL**
- **higher education taken fully in English**

German language — communicative level

French language — basic level

Hobbies

Sports — yachting, horse riding, kite boarding, skiing.

Specialities

Project management and people management, enterprise architecture design & system integration. Storage area networks (Brocade, NetApp, Ciena). Cloud solutions (Amazon EC2). Virtual infrastructure (Citrix Xen Server, VMWare ESX). Backup systems (Symantec NetBackup, Amanda, Bacula). Large scale system maintenance and management (Puppet). Load balancing and high availability (nginx, Apache, Varnish). Multi-database HA deployments (Microsoft SQL, MySQL, PostgreSQL). Centralised monitoring and alerting (Nagios, Centreon). Software development (Bash, Ruby, Perl, Python, PHP, C/C++/C#, Java, Erlang). SQL and NoSQL database design and implementation. Centrally administered (LDAP), mid-scale (<1000 users) corporate mail (IMAP/POP) installations (Postfix, Zimbra, Dovecot, OpenLDAP). Centrally administered (LDAP) master/slave DNS deployments (BIND, PowerDNS).

Legal notice

I hereby declare my consent to process my personal data for recruitment purposes in accordance to the Personal Data Protection Act of August 29, 1997 (Journal of Laws 1997, No. 133, item 883).